From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Boring, Susan; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: BA Acronym Determination

FWIW T used ROC LTO BA so that it didn't sound too much like we were Ozzy Ozborne but....we can change
that!

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 11:08 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
ROC on LTO BA for the current, because we (I) have been referring to the 2009 as CVP/SWP operations (in
general, not in the current documents).

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 11:04 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Good Day, Term-inator and Cathy!

CVP/SWP operations BA OR ROC on LTO BA OR ?? for Reclamation's 2019 BA for reinitiation

It is various things in different places and I cannot remember if a solid determination was ever finalized.

Thank you.
Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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